# Syed Zeeshan Niaz

E-mail: zeeshanniaz736@gmail.com

Phone: +92303-5878648

Location: Islamabad

LinkedIn Profile: https://www.linkedin.com/in/syed-zeeshan-niaz-219654155/



## **Personal Statement**

I am an experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working on the Laravel Framework, WordPress, Android, and Desktop applications. I am a confident, enthusiastic and energetic person with an ability to learn and to adapt quickly to the changing circumstances, accepting challenges and to tackle them even in situations under pressure.

## **Work Experience**

## **AWU Capital Gold Trading L.L.C: Timings:**

Designation:

## Work details:

Laravel:

- Working with Bootstrap.
- Working with **MySql** database.
- Working with back-end validations.
- Working with charts.
- Collaborating with Front-End Developers to integrate user interface with backend logic.
- Knowledge and working experience of object oriented programming.
- Proficient understanding of Version control tool BitBucket git.
- Writing clean, logical, well-documented and re-usable code.

#### **GIS Plus Total Solutions Pvt. Ltd: Timings:** Designation:

## Work details:

Laravel:

- Working with Bootstrap.
- Working with **postgres** database.
- Working with white labels.
- Working with back-end validations.
- Laravel Integration with Bugsnag.
- Working with Reporting.
- Working with Documents.
- Using Version control tool BitBucket git.

June, 2019 – October, 2019 9:00 am – 5:00 pm Laravel Developer

November, 2019 – current

11:00 am - 7:00 pm

Laravel Developer

# MK Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd: **Timings:**

December, 2018 – May, 2019 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Laravel Developer

#### Designation:

#### Work details:

Laravel:

- Working with Bootstrap.
- Working with mysql database.
- Working with **postgres** database.
- Working 90% with Ajax.
- Working with white labels.
- Working with back-end validations.
- Working with documents and reports.
- Working with graphs like Morris.
- Working with Api's.
- Using Version control tool BitBucket git.

# MK Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd:

#### **Timings:**

Designation: internship).

MK Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd: **Timings:** 

Designation: internship).

## Work details:

#### Android:

- Worked with firebase.
- Worked with Fragments.
- Admob Integration.
- Integration of app with social websites like facebook.
- Worked with mysql database and firebase real-time database.

#### WordPress:

- Worked on ecommerce website.
- Worked with mysql database.

#### **Desktop Applications:**

- Worked with C#.
- Worked with Mdi forms.
- Worked with Sql Server Management Studio.

#### **Testing:**

- Manual testing of whole system.
- Validating different scenarios for the system.
- Created proper testing report in excel that is easy to understand for developers.

#### **Project Management:**

• Studied proper **Software Project Management** course and can manage any software project.

January 2018- July 2018

August 2018- November 2018

10pm - 6 amAndroid (Six months

Laravel (Three months

10pm - 6 am

• I know how to get and manage projects on Freelancer.com.

## Live Web Application:

- I worked on many live applications. Links of some of them are:
- <u>https://www.nexus.pk/aims.php (Laravel)</u>
- <u>https://www.profsls.com (WordPress)</u>

## Live Android App:

I worked on many android apps. Link of one of them is:

• <u>https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.random.chat.spotlight</u>

#### **Projects**

#### • Fair Deal (Laravel):

It is a web-based system developed in Laravel for the management of realstate business.

#### **Features:**

- a. Admin can add property for sale or rent and can view that the property is sold or rent-out.
- b. It has also an HR module in which admin can create contract with employee etc.
- c. Admin can also create report of property lists which may be between specific dates or all properties.
- d. Admin can also create commission report of his own choice by selecting pdf or excel.
- Assets Information Management System (Laravel)
- Tourism website (Laravel)
- Forum website (Laravel)
- Real-state website (Laravel)

## Qualification

#### **Bachelor in Software engineering**

University:	Riphah International University
Degree:	BS Software Engineering
Duration:	2015 - 2019
Intermediate	
College:	Army Public College, Rawalpindi.
Degree:	FSC (pre-engineering)
Duration:	2012 - 2014
Matric	
School:	Army Public School, Rawalpindi.
Degree:	Science
Duration:	2010 - 2012
	Personal Profile
Date of Birth	25 March 1996
Marital Status	Single
Nationality	Pakistani
City	Islamabad

## Hobbies

- I like coding.
- Learning and practicing new technologies in free time.
- Cricket.
- Web Surfing.

## **Other Skills**

### **Photoshop:**

- Documents editing.
- Converting image to png transparent logo.

## **Other:**

- I can upload any project Laravel or WordPress project to the web-server.
- Quickly learn the new technologies and frameworks.
- I can also do documentation along with my projects.
- Strong concept of USE-CASE, ERD and Class diagrams.
- I can also create quotation letters in Microsoft Excel.
- I can create Business letters in Microsoft Word.
- I know how to work on freelancer.com, fiverr.com and upwork.com.
- An excellent communicator, assertive and trustworthy with strong team skills.
- Known for a can-do approach when tackling difficult tasks.
- Good Communication Skills in English, Urdu and Punjabi.